

CURRICULUM VITAE

HADI JOHAN (FORMERLY HADI KHAIRUDDIN)

Senior Environmental Consultant

Contact | 0425 333 182

hkhariuddin@wolfpeak.com.au



Expertise

- Environmental compliance management
- Contaminated lands management
- Preparation and implementation of CEMPs and sub plans
- Site environmental management and monitoring
- Environmental impact assessment
- Noise and vibration

Qualifications

- Master of Environmental Science and Law, University of Sydney
- Bachelor of Science, (Marine Biology) University of New South Wales

PROFILE

Hadi has over 12 years' experience as an environmental professional with expertise in environmental management, acoustics and contaminated lands. During this time, he has provided specialist technical and environmental advice on multiple large-scale infrastructure projects and high-risk development sites across the private and government sectors. He is a highly competent project manager with experience in the development of environmental impact assessment and technical studies, compliance management, preparation and implementation of construction environmental management plans, and site environmental management and monitoring. Hadi has demonstrated a strong track record of achieving positive environmental and project outcomes in coordination with a range of stakeholders, including government departments, contactors and community groups.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Environmental Management Systems Lead Auditor (Exemplar Global Certified Lead Auditor 208830)
- Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand (EIANZ) Full Member
- SEEC Consulting – Course on Erosion and Sediment Control (Blue Book)
- WorkCover NSW, Occupational Health and Safety Construction Induction Certificate
- Rail Industry Worker Card
- ACLCA Occupational Health and Safety training
- GINT software (soil profile logging software) training

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

WolfPeak Environment and Heritage. Sydney

Senior Environmental Consultant

January 2019 – Present

Independent Environmental Auditor / Technical Specialist | WestConnex M4 East Operations

- Assessed the operational asset against the requirements of the planning approval
- Evaluated the adequacy of operational management plans.
- Assessed implementation and conformance of operational activities with operational management plans
- Identified findings, non-compliances and observations
- Provided recommendations for actions

Environmental Advisor | ARTC Sydney Projects

- Management of sub-consultants and delivery of Environmental Impact Statements for the Botany Rail Duplication and Cabramatta Loop projects.
- Strategic planning approval advice and consultation with key stakeholders, including regulators, State agencies and the community, across a range of sensitive environmental issues.
- Coordination with project delivery team to manage key approval and environmental management risks for the project tender phase and early construction planning.
- Provision of specialist construction noise and vibration, and contaminated lands management advice.
- Management of environmental compliance for early investigation works.

Environment and Planning Manager | TfNSW Sydney Light Rail Delivery Office (SLRDO)

- Management of environmental compliance and monitoring of construction contractor environmental performance.
- Preparation of planning assessment documentation, including Environmental Impact Checklists and Consistency Assessments.
- Liaison with key stakeholders including DPIE, EPA, Traffic Management Centre and Heritage Division.
- Provision of specialist construction noise and vibration advice.
- Assessed environmental compliance with legislative requirements and conditions of approval.
- Environmental and planning management of Sydney Light Rail (SLR) ancillary projects including Kensington Ponds Pedestrian Bridge, STA Bus Amenities and Anzac Parade Southbound Additional Lane.

Environment and Planning Manager | TfNSW Power Supply Upgrade Program

- Managed environmental compliance and monitoring of construction contractor environmental performance.
- Preparation of planning assessment documentation, including Environmental Impact Checklists and Consistency Assessments.
- Coordinated with project delivery team to manage key approval and environmental management risks for the program.
- Assessed environmental compliance with legislative and planning requirements.

Senior Environmental Coordinator | Western Sydney Airport (WSA) Stage 1 Development Earthworks tender submission

- Developed environmental returnable schedules including the Construction Environmental Framework, CEMP amendments, construction plans, environmental risks register and environmental performance summary.
- Environmental input to the overall construction program, including approvals program and environmental management requirements (e.g. licensing/permits, remediation, heritage clearance, vegetation clearance and erosion and sediment control).
- Prepared Requests for Information (RFIs).
- Forecasted environmental costs/pricing for general environmental management, environmental monitoring, ERSED and specialist services.
- Provided technical contamination and noise/vibration advice.
- Interpreted planning approval, legislative (Commonwealth and NSW) and deed requirements.
- Participated in weekly client interactive workshops.
- Liaison with various stakeholders including the client, design team, external specialists, sub-contractors, construction team and Bid Director.

Hutchison Weller, Sydney

Senior Environmental Consultant

May 2018 – December 2018

Acting Downer-Seymour Whyte Joint Venture Environmental Manager | RMS Berry to Bomaderry Princess Highway Upgrade Project

- Managed the project environmental team during post-approvals, early works and commencement of main construction activities.
- Prepared planning and environmental management documentation.
- Managed general environmental compliance with planning approval, contract and Environment Protection Licence (EPL) requirements.
- Liaised with key stakeholders including DSWJV senior management and engineers, RMS, EPA, Department of Fisheries and local council.
- Chairperson of Project Environmental Risks Workshop with key attendees including RMS, EPA and Department of Fisheries.

Environment Manager | Road and Maritime Services (RMS)

- Prepared multiple Project and Minor Works Review of Environmental Factors (REF) and CEMPs for various road infrastructure projects.
- Managed slope stabilization, signalling and drainage upgrade projects.

Environment Manager | Various Projects – Noise and Vibration

- Prepared construction and operational noise and vibration impact assessments.
- Construction noise and vibration monitoring for various infrastructure and development projects.
- Provided management advice for the following infrastructure projects: Northern Beaches Hospital; New Inter City Fleet (NIF) Maintenance Facility; Warnervale Link Road; Moorebank Intermodal Terminal; Berry to Bomaderry Princes Highway Upgrade; NorthConnex; and RMS Maintenance Contract projects.

Acoustic Studio, Sydney

Acoustic Specialist

July 2016 – April 2018

Acoustic Specialist | Various Projects

- Construction and operational noise and vibration impact assessments.
- Provided acoustic design and technical acoustic advice on multiple large-scale infrastructure and development projects.
- Contributed to the Sydney Metro Independent Acoustic Advisor role and acoustic design integration process.
- Supported the construction noise and vibration expert witness representing the Melbourne Metro project.
- Construction noise monitoring for the WestConnex New M5 project.
- Prepared impact assessments and a noise management policy for the Northern Beaches B-Line project.
- Project managed and delivered multiple specialist acoustic reports to support the submission of Development Applications (DA) for various developments.
- Acoustic design projects: The accessibility and theatre machinery upgrade of the Joan Sutherland Theatre at the Sydney Opera House A multi- purpose recording studio for Musica Viva, Sydney, The Dangrove Art Storage Facility.

Transport for NSW, Sydney

Environmental and Planning Manager

January 2013 – June 2016

Environmental and Planning Manager | Various Projects

- Environment and Planning Manager (EPM), responsible for medium to large sized rail infrastructure projects within the TfNSW Transport Project Office (TPO).
- Developed multiple planning approval and environmental impact assessment documentation in consultation with relevant government authorities.

- Review and endorsement of construction environmental management plans.
- Assessed and monitored environment compliance with legislative requirements and conditions of approval.
- Conducted Environmental site inspections and reports; compliance monitoring; contractor management; liaison with independent Environmental Representatives; coordination with government authorities including the EPA, Sydney Trains and local government.
- EPM for infrastructure projects included: Barangaroo Ferry Hub; Wynyard Station Upgrade; Wynyard Walk; Museum Station Easy Access Upgrade; Sutherland Transport Interchange Upgrade; Sydenham Station Upgrade); the Lidcombe to Granville Corridor Upgrade Program (LGCUP) and Futureways projects; the Auburn Stabling Project; and the North Strathfield Rail Underpass (NSRU) as part of the Northern Sydney Freight Corridor (NSFC) Program.

Contamination Specialist | Various Projects

- Provided specialist contamination advice across TPO during planning approval, construction phase and property acquisition.
- Delivered Management of Asbestos and Contaminated Sites training to TPO staff.
- Member of the Tender Assessment Committee (contamination specialist) for the development of the TfNSW Environmental Technical Services Panel.
- Acted as Administrator (contamination specialist) for the TfNSW Environmental Technical Services Panel.

Parsons Brinckerhoff, Sydney

Environmental Scientist

October 2007 – November 2012

Environmental Scientist | Various Projects

- Project manager responsible for the delivery of moderate to large sized projects for a variety of government, oil industry, industrial and manufacturing clients.
- Field scientist with substantial technical experience in contaminated land management (CLM) and geotechnical drilling, including development of sampling and analysis plans, logging of geological profiles, remedial action plans (RAPs), soil, vapour and groundwater collection, data collection and interpretation and report writing for various environmental site assessments (ESAs), waste classification and soil and groundwater remediation.
- Projects included: Coopers Creek to Herons Creek Pacific Highway Upgrade, Southern Sydney Freight Line, Various sewage treatments plants (STPs) and electrical infrastructure sites, Multiple petroleum service station and depot sites.